Ricuarp's Disrosar, Inc.

11600 Old Gentilly Road
Phone: (504) 241-2142 New Orleans, LA 70129 Fax: (504) 244-9799

March 13, 2003

By Email

Mayor Chokwe A. Lumumba
219 South President Street
Jackson, Mississippi 39205
calumumba@jacksonms.gov

RE: October 2021 Request for Proposal for Solid Waste Collection Services Update Information

Dear Mayor Lumumbs:
In response to the first question posed in your March 7, 2023 letter, Richard's Disposal, Inc. ("RDI") submits
the following:

RDI will honor the prices for twice-per-week collections with and without
garbage carts and related services provided in its response to the City of
Jackson's October 2021 Request for Proposals for Solid Waste Collection
Services (2021 RFP"). RDI will also honor the prices for services quoted
in response to the other options in the 2021 RFP.

In response to your second question, RDI states as follows:

The current state of the market would cause an increase in the prices for
the services described in the 2021 RFP.

In further response to your letter, RDI wishes to clearly state that it does not waive any rights it has as the
successful proposer responding to the 2021 RFP. In fact, RDI expressly reserves any and all rights that it
has under the 2021 RFP.

Sincerely,
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Alvin L. Richard Jr.

Cc: Deidra.jones@richardsdisposal.com

ggreen@walkergrouppc.com




